
 

002.7 Request for Council Action   (RCA - PetSafe 2022) 

Agenda Item #2022-____________ 
 

City of Diamondhead, MS 

Request for Council Action  
 
TO: _City Council Members________ 
 
FROM: __Mayor Depreo___________ 
 
DATE: ______05/24/2022__________ 
 
 
        Ordinance _ __Resolution  ___Agreement _    Info Only   __  Work Session        Other  
 
AGENDA LOCATION:    __  Consent Agenda             Regular Agenda    
 
AGENDA DATE REQUESTED           
 
 
ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUIRED SIGNATURE 
 
REQUESTED BY:          
 
 

 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
__   Approved    __ Denied         _ Tabled/Deferred    _     Info Only              Completed:  

ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION CAPTIONS or ISSUE: 
 
Motion to enter Diamondhead’s Dog Park in the PetSafe Bark for your Dog Park completion to win 
$25,000 in a grant funds for the new park. 
 
No, this is not a matching grant – simply an award for winning communities. No fundraising or 
donation is necessary for entry.  
 
The current Contest schedule is: 
May 1, 2022 Contest Opens 
June 30, 2022 at 11:59:59 p.m. ET Deadline for Submission of Community Entries 
July 18, 2022 Notification and Qualification of Finalists 
August 1, 2022 Finalists Publicly Announced and Voting Period Begins 
August 31, 2022 at 11:59:59 p.m. ET Finalist Voting Ends 
September 2, 2022 Announcement of Prize Winners 

Mayor Nancy Carol Depreo 

     

 X 

06-07-2022 

     

 


